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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS., NEW MEXICO

April 18, 1957

Je. P. Gibbins
Box 1032
liidland, Texe

Dear Sir:

r. We A. Gressett, 0il and Gas Inspector for
the Commission, has made an inspection of the loca~
tion for your Fowler Hair No. 4 in Unit D of Section
30, T-24~S, R~38~E and has found that the dead men
wires Lave not been cut and the location has not been
inscribed on the marker as required.

When these things have been done, please file
Form C-103 outlining the work done when plugging the
well. A final inspection of the location will then
be made and the Form C-~103 approved if everything is
in order.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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